
From: Peak, Dana
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West Project
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:02:45 PM

Dana Peak Edwards
Acting Historic Preservation
Officer | Planning Division | City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara
Street, 3rd floor
(408) 896-7943 Mobile
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>;
Provedor, Jennifer <jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West
Project
 
Yes, Dana – looks good. Thanks.
 

From: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>;
Provedor, Jennifer <jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West
Project
 
Thanks for your quick responsiveness, Dana.  Great Job!!
 

From: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:25 AM
To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Provedor, Jennifer
<jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West
Project
 
Thank you, Rosalynn.
 
I have attached the final document addressing Rosalynn's edits.
 
Dana Peak Edwards
Historic Preservation Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose
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200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3rd floor
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Provedor, Jennifer <jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>; Peak, Dana
<Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West
Project
 
Hello – see attached. I’ve included my edits and comments. Dana/Robert: just a few quick questions.
Thanks.
 

From: Provedor, Jennifer <jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:47 AM
To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West
Project
 
Good morning Rosalynn,
 
Any comments for the attached Memo for the Downtown West Project? Do you approve this
memo?
 
Thank you.
Kind Regards,

Jennifer
Provedor
Senior Supervisor, Administration | 408.535.3505
City of San Jose | Planning, Building, and Code Enforcement

200 E Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor Tower | San Jose, CA  95113
 
 

From: Provedor, Jennifer 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Email Approval/Signature Needed | HLC Memo for Early Referral Downtown West Project
 
Hi Rosalynn,
 
Can you please review the attached HLC Early Referral memo for Downtown West Project and
respond with your e-mail approval/signature?
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Thank you,
 
Kind Regards,

Jennifer
Provedor
Senior Supervisor, Administration | 408.535.3505
City of San Jose | Planning, Building, and Code Enforcement

200 E Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor Tower | San Jose, CA  95113
 


